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Dear Margaret,

Re - Cle'ansingfannouncem‘e'nts

announcements made in the decmon notlce of Davxd Elnhom and other related pubhcatlons
You refer to paragraph 3.11 of'that notice-which states:

“Once a third party agrees to be wall crossed, it can be provided with inside- information
and it Is then. restricted Jrom: tradzng The party is only able to trade. in:the company’s
Shares .again ‘once the information it hus been given is-made. public. In the context of a.
transaction, 111e mformat{on WIZZ be. made publrc ezther when the [mnsac{zon is announced

made to lhe market. stalmg that a transactzon was contemplated but did not pz oceea’ 7 hrs
annovncement may be referred to-asiacleansing statement.™

The particular con,cern that you raise, reads:

“However, we nole; with concern,. the proposition that there should in-all cases be a
cleansing statement When. information is provided about a possible iransaction. While
we agree that a party who receives inside information will remain unable to trade Sor
so long as it remains inside information, we do not believe that it will always.
necessarily be the case that the. fact that a-capital vaising is not going ahead remains
inside information.”

You also state that this is a matter of some practical significance and set out a number. of
examples in support of your concerns.

We understand the importance of this issue to- your members as well as to the market. We
agree that, in some circumstances, the fact that a previously proposed capital raising is no
tonger going ahead will not necessarily constitute inside information. Each case will depend
on its own facts and circumstances, and this will be a matter on which firms and
individuals may need to take legal advice as appropriate.
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The statement about cleansing in paragraph 3.11 of the Einhorn decision notice must be
read in the context of the notice as a whole and the individual facts of that case.

In circumstances where information is no longer inside information a cleansing
announcement is unnecessary but the FSA will expect advisers to consider carefully whether
this is indeed the case.

Finally, thank you for your letter and I trust that this reply assists the work of the Committee.

Yours sincerely,

Tracey MeDermott
Acting Director
Enforcement and Financial Crime Division
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